MINUTES OF THE MEETING OF THE LOUISIANA MOTOR VEHICLE COMMISSION MOTOR VEHICLE SALES FINANCE DIVISION 3519 12th Street Metairie, Louisiana 70002 Tuesday, November 10, 2015

The meeting was called to order at 11:09 a.m. by Chairman Raymond J. Brandt.

Present were:

Chairman Raymond J. Brandt Commissioner V. Price LeBlanc, Jr. Commissioner John B. Fabre Commissioner Thad J. Ryan, III Commissioner Joseph W. "Bill" Westbrook Commissioner Don P. Hargroder Commissioner Troy J. Duhon Commissioner Brian C. Bent Commissioner John W. Timmons Commissioner Phillip J. "Jim" Snyder Commissioner Maurice C. Guidry

L. A. House, Executive Director Adrian F. LaPeyronnie, III, Counselor Gregory F. Reggie, Counselor

Absent were:

Commissioner Alexis D. Hocevar Commissioner Philip E. Tarver Commissioner Donna S. Corley

Also, in attendance were Commission staff: Ingya Cattle, Assistant Executive Director; Art Quick, Commission Investigator 5; Scott Landreneau, Commission Investigator Supervisor; Commission Investigators: Neil Rogers and Antoine Derouen; Misty Cooper, Accountant; Stacey Broussard, Administrative Coordinator Supervisor; and Gaynelle Mitchell, Administrative Coordinator.

Chairman Brandt called for a reading of the minutes of the August 31, 2015 meeting. Commissioner Bent made a motion to accept the minutes as read. Commissioner LeBlanc seconded this motion and it was unanimously approved.

The Executive Director was directed to include in these minutes the following excerpt from the Louisiana Motor Vehicle Commission meeting immediately preceding this meeting.

"Chairman Brandt asked for a review of the August, September and October financial statements of the Louisiana Motor Vehicle Commission, Motor Vehicle Sales Finance Division, copies of which were before each Commission Member. Commissioner Duhon made a motion to accept the August, September and October financial statements as presented and incorporate into these minutes. This motion was seconded by Commissioner Westbrook and it was unanimously approved."

Chairman Brandt called for a review of the motor vehicle sales finance license issued:

SALES FINANCE COMPANY	<u>CITY</u>	<u>LIC. #</u>
Ronnie Nicholson DBA TKR Cash Cars	Minden, Louisiana	#SF-2015-01093

The Executive Director reported the application and supporting documentation were in order for this motor vehicle sales finance applicant. Commissioner Snyder made a motion to ratify the motor vehicle sales finance license issued, #SF-2015-01093. Commissioner LeBlanc seconded this motion and it was unanimously approved.

SALES FINANCE COMPANY	<u>CITY</u>	<u>LIC. #</u>
Versa Finance Company, L.L.C. DBA Versa Finance Company	Bossier City, Louisiana	#SF-2015-01094

The Executive Director reported the application and supporting documentation were in order for this motor vehicle sales finance applicant. Commissioner Snyder made a motion to ratify the motor vehicle sales finance license issued, #SF-2015-01094. Commissioner Ryan seconded this motion and it was unanimously approved.

SALES FINANCE COMPANY	<u>CITY</u>	<u>LIC. #</u>
Orr Imports, Inc. DBA Orr Maxx Preowned	Shreveport, Louisiana	#SF-2015-01095

The Executive Director reported the application and supporting documentation were in order for this motor vehicle sales finance applicant. Commissioner Ryan made a motion to ratify the motor vehicle sales finance license issued, #SF-2015-01095. Commissioner Westbrook seconded this motion and it was unanimously approved.

SALES FINANCE COMPANY	<u>CITY</u>	<u>LIC. #</u>
Duhon Machinery Of Lafayette, LLC	Scott, Louisiana	#SF-2015-01101

The Executive Director reported the application and supporting documentation were in order for this motor vehicle sales finance applicant. Commissioner Hargroder made a motion to ratify the motor vehicle sales finance license issued, #SF-2015-01101. Commissioner Guidry seconded this motion and it was unanimously approved.

SALES FINANCE COMPANY	<u>CITY</u>	<u>LIC. #</u>
Vaughn Automotive Alexandria, LLC DBA Vaughn Automotive Alexandria Pre-Owned	Alexandria, Louisiana	#SF-2015-01102

The Executive Director reported the application and supporting documentation were in order for this motor vehicle sales finance applicant. Commissioner Westbrook made a motion to ratify the motor vehicle sales finance license issued, #SF-2015-01102. Commissioner Ryan seconded this motion and it was unanimously approved.

SALES FINANCE COMPANY	<u>CITY</u>	<u>LIC. #</u>
False Accusation Motorsports L.L.C. DBA Galliant Finance	Baton Rouge, Louisiana	#SF-2015-01103

The Executive Director reported the application and supporting documentation were in order for this motor vehicle sales finance applicant. Commissioner Fabre made a motion to ratify the motor vehicle sales finance license issued, #SF-2015-01103. Commissioner Timmons seconded this motion and it was unanimously approved.

SALES FINANCE COMPANY	<u>CITY</u>	<u>LIC. #</u>
LAD Financial, L.L.C.	Shreveport, Louisiana	#SF-2015-01104

The Executive Director reported the application and supporting documentation were in order for this motor vehicle sales finance applicant. Commissioner Snyder made a motion to ratify the motor vehicle sales finance license issued, #SF-2015-01104. Commissioner Ryan seconded this motion and it was unanimously approved.

SALES FINANCE COMPANY	<u>CITY</u>	<u>LIC. #</u>
Brian Harris Buick, GMC, L.L.C. DBA Brian Harris Used Car Super Center	Slidell, Louisiana	#SF-2015-01105

The Executive Director reported the application and supporting documentation were in order for this motor vehicle sales finance applicant. Commissioner Duhon made a motion to ratify the motor vehicle sales finance license issued, #SF-2015-01105. Commissioner Bent seconded this motion and it was unanimously approved.

SALES FINANCE COMPANY	<u>CITY</u>	<u>LIC. #</u>
Parish Trailer & Equipment, LLC DBA Northshore Trailer & Equipment	Covington, Louisiana	#SF-2015-01107

The Executive Director reported the application and supporting documentation were in order for this motor vehicle sales finance applicant. Commissioner Duhon made a motion to ratify the motor vehicle sales finance license issued, #SF-2015-01107. Commissioner LeBlanc seconded this motion and it was unanimously approved.

SALES FINANCE COMPANY	<u>CITY</u>	<u>LIC. #</u>
Del Cid Auto Sales, Inc. DBA Del Cid Auto Sales	New Orleans, Louisiana	#SF-2015-01108

The Executive Director reported the application and supporting documentation were in order for this motor vehicle sales finance applicant. Commissioner Duhon made a motion to ratify the motor vehicle sales finance license issued, #SF-2015-01108. Commissioner LeBlanc seconded this motion and it was unanimously approved.

SALES FINANCE COMPANY	<u>CITY</u>	<u>LIC. #</u>
Glenn Dauzat DBA Gum Ridge Auto	Marksville, Louisiana	#SF-2015-01109

The Executive Director reported the application and supporting documentation were in order for this motor vehicle sales finance applicant. Commissioner Westbrook made a motion to ratify the motor vehicle sales finance license issued, #SF-2015-01109. Commissioner Hargorder seconded this motion and it was unanimously approved.

SALES FINANCE COMPANY	<u>CITY</u>	<u>LIC. #</u>
MDG Associated, LLC DBA Neighborhood Motors	Baton Rouge, Louisiana	#SF-2015-01110

The Executive Director reported the application and supporting documentation were in order for this motor vehicle sales finance applicant. Commissioner Fabre made a motion to ratify the motor vehicle sales finance license issued, #SF-2015-01110. Commissioner Timmons seconded this motion and it was unanimously approved.

SALES FINANCE COMPANY	<u>CITY</u>	<u>LIC. #</u>
Lafayette Autoplex LLC	Lafayette, Louisiana	#SF-2015-01112

The Executive Director reported the application and supporting documentation were in order for this motor vehicle sales finance applicant. Commissioner Guidry made a motion to ratify the motor vehicle sales finance license issued, #SF-2015-01112. Commissioner Hargorder seconded this motion and it was unanimously approved.

SALES FINANCE COMPANY	<u>CITY</u>	<u>LIC. #</u>
Acadiana Trailers, LLC	Lafayette, Louisiana	#SF-2015-01113

The Executive Director reported the application and supporting documentation were in order for this motor vehicle sales finance applicant. Commissioner Guidry made a motion to ratify the motor vehicle sales finance license issued, #SF-2015-01113. Commissioner Hargorder seconded this motion and it was unanimously approved.

SALES FINANCE COMPANY	<u>CITY</u>	<u>LIC. #</u>
Next Ride, L.L.C.	Zachary, Louisiana	#SF-2015-01114

The Executive Director reported the application and supporting documentation were in order for this motor vehicle sales finance applicant. Commissioner Fabre made a motion to ratify the motor vehicle sales finance license issued, #SF-2015-01114. Commissioner Timmons seconded this motion and it was unanimously approved.

SALES FINANCE COMPANY	<u>CITY</u>	<u>LIC. #</u>
Mark Eleam DBA Eleam's Auto Sales	Monroe, Louisiana	#SF-2015-01115

The Executive Director reported the application and supporting documentation were in order for this motor vehicle sales finance applicant. Commissioner Ryan made a motion to ratify the motor vehicle sales finance license issued, #SF-2015-01115. Commissioner Snyder seconded this motion and it was unanimously approved.

SALES FINANCE COMPANY	<u>CITY</u>	<u>LIC. #</u>
Fun Time RV Center, L.L.C. DBA Fun Time Motors	Baton Rouge, Louisiana	#SF-2015-01116

The Executive Director reported the application and supporting documentation were in order for this motor vehicle sales finance applicant. Commissioner Fabre made a motion to ratify the motor vehicle sales finance license issued, #SF-2015-01116. Commissioner Timmons seconded this motion and it was unanimously approved.

SALES FINANCE COMPANY	<u>CITY</u>	<u>LIC. #</u>
Interstate Hyundai, Inc. DBA The Used Car Lot	Monroe, Louisiana	#SF-2015-01117

The Executive Director reported the application and supporting documentation were in order for this motor vehicle sales finance applicant. Commissioner Ryan made a motion to ratify the motor vehicle sales finance license issued, #SF-2015-01117. Commissioner Snyder seconded this motion and it was unanimously approved.

SALES FINANCE COMPANY	<u>CITY</u>	<u>LIC. #</u>
Bolar Auto, Inc.	Bossier City, Louisiana	#SF-2015-01118

The Executive Director reported the application and supporting documentation were in order for this motor vehicle sales finance applicant. Commissioner Snyder made a motion to ratify the motor vehicle sales finance license issued, #SF-2015-01118. Commissioner Westbrook seconded this motion and it was unanimously approved.

SALES FINANCE COMPANY	<u>CITY</u>	<u>LIC. #</u>
Used Cars Center, LLC DBA Paw Paws Used Cars	Alexandria, Louisiana	#SF-2015-01119

The Executive Director reported the application and supporting documentation were in order for this motor vehicle sales finance applicant. Commissioner Westbrook made a motion to ratify the motor vehicle sales finance license issued, #SF-2015-01119.

Commissioner Hargroder seconded this motion and it was unanimously approved.

SALES FINANCE COMPANY		<u>LIC. #</u>
W. L. Doggett, LLC DBA Doggett Machinery Services	Shreveport, Louisiana	#SF-2015-01120

The Executive Director reported the application and supporting documentation were in order for this motor vehicle sales finance applicant. Commissioner Snyder made a motion to ratify the motor vehicle sales finance license issued, #SF-2015-01120. Commissioner Ryan seconded this motion and it was unanimously approved.

SALES FINANCE COMPANY	<u>CITY</u>	<u>LIC. #</u>
W. L. Doggett, LLC DBA Doggett Machinery Services	St. Rose, Louisiana	#SF-2015-01121

The Executive Director reported the application and supporting documentation were in order for this motor vehicle sales finance applicant. Commissioner LeBlanc made a motion to ratify the motor vehicle sales finance license issued, #SF-2015-01121. Commissioner Duhon seconded this motion and it was unanimously approved.

SALES FINANCE COMPANY	<u>CITY</u>	<u>LIC. #</u>
W. L. Doggett, LLC DBA Doggett Machinery Services	Broussard, Louisiana	#SF-2015-01122

The Executive Director reported the application and supporting documentation were in order for this motor vehicle sales finance applicant. Commissioner Guidry made a motion to ratify the motor vehicle sales finance license issued, #SF-2015-01122. Commissioner Hargorder seconded this motion and it was unanimously approved.

SALES FINANCE COMPANY		<u>LIC. #</u>
W. L. Doggett, LLC DBA Doggett Machinery Services	Baton Rouge, Louisiana	#SF-2015-01123

The Executive Director reported the application and supporting documentation were in order for this motor vehicle sales finance applicant. Commissioner Fabre made a motion to ratify the motor vehicle sales finance license issued, #SF-2015-01123. Commissioner Timmons seconded this motion and it was unanimously approved.

SALES FINANCE COMPANY	<u>CITY</u>	<u>LIC. #</u>
Geaux-Geaux Auto Sales LLC	Carencro, Louisiana	#SF-2015-01124

The Executive Director reported the application and supporting documentation were in order for this motor vehicle sales finance applicant. Commissioner Guidry made a motion to ratify the motor vehicle sales finance license issued, #SF-2015-01124. Commissioner Hargorder seconded this motion and it was unanimously approved.

SALES FINANCE COMPANY	<u>CITY</u>	<u>LIC. #</u>
Quality Equipment Company, Inc.	Crowley, Louisiana	#SF-2015-01125

The Executive Director reported the application and supporting documentation were in order for this motor vehicle sales finance applicant. Commissioner Guidry made a motion to ratify the motor vehicle sales finance license issued, #SF-2015-01125. Commissioner Hargroder seconded this motion and it was unanimously approved.

SALES FINANCE COMPANY	<u>CITY</u>	<u>LIC. #</u>
Van-Trow, LLC DBA Van-Trow Pre-Owned	Monroe, Louisiana	#SF-2015-01126

The Executive Director reported the application and supporting documentation were in order for this motor vehicle sales finance applicant. Commissioner Ryan made a motion to ratify the motor vehicle sales finance license issued, #SF-2015-01126. Commissioner Snyder seconded this motion and it was unanimously approved.

SALES FINANCE COMPANY	<u>CITY</u>	<u>LIC. #</u>
Hood Auto Group of Hammond, LLC DBA Bill Hood Preowned Outlet	Ponchatoula, Louisiana	#SF-2015-01127

The Executive Director reported the application and supporting documentation were in order for this motor vehicle sales finance applicant. Commissioner LeBlanc made a motion to ratify the motor vehicle sales finance license issued, #SF-2015-01127. Commissioner Bent seconded this motion and it was unanimously approved.

SALES FINANCE COMPANY	<u>CITY</u>	<u>LIC. #</u>
Drivers Autoplex Louisiana, LLC DBA Drivers Autoplex	Shreveport, Louisiana	#SF-2015-01128

The Executive Director reported the application and supporting documentation were in order for this motor vehicle sales finance applicant. Commissioner Snyder made a motion to ratify the motor vehicle sales finance license issued, #SF-2015-01128. Commissioner Westbrook seconded this motion and it was unanimously approved.

SALES FINANCE COMPANY	<u>CITY</u>	<u>LIC. #</u>
Ledet's Auto Sales, L.L.C.	Gonzales, Louisiana	#SF-2015-01129

The Executive Director reported the application and supporting documentation were in order for this motor vehicle sales finance applicant. Commissioner Fabre made a motion to ratify the motor vehicle sales finance license issued, #SF-2015-01129. Commissioner Timmons seconded this motion and it was unanimously approved.

SALES FINANCE COMPANY	<u>CITY</u>	<u>LIC. #</u>
Ledet's Auto Sales, L.L.C.	Gonzales, Louisiana	#SF-2015-01130

The Executive Director reported the application and supporting documentation were in order for this motor vehicle sales finance applicant. Commissioner Fabre made a motion to ratify the motor vehicle sales finance license issued, #SF-2015-01130. Commissioner Timmons seconded this motion and it was unanimously approved.

SALES FINANCE COMPANY	<u>CITY</u>	<u>LIC. #</u>
G. N. Gonzales, L.L.C.	Baton Rouge, Louisiana	#SF-2015-01132

The Executive Director reported the application and supporting documentation were in order for this motor vehicle sales finance applicant. Commissioner Fabre made a motion to ratify the motor vehicle sales finance license issued, #SF-2015-01132. Commissioner Timmons seconded this motion and it was unanimously approved.

SALES FINANCE COMPANY	<u>CITY</u>	<u>LIC. #</u>
Hood Auto Group of Hammond, LLC DBA Bill Hood Import Corner	Hammond, Louisiana	#SF-2015-01133

The Executive Director reported the application and supporting documentation were in order for this motor vehicle sales finance applicant. Commissioner LeBlanc made a motion to ratify the motor vehicle sales finance license issued, #SF-2015-01133. Commissioner Bent seconded this motion and it was unanimously approved.

SALES FINANCE COMPANY	<u>CITY</u>	<u>LIC. #</u>
Heart & Soul Enterprise, LLC.	Metairie, Louisiana	#SF-2015-01134

The Executive Director reported the application and supporting documentation were in order for this motor vehicle sales finance applicant. Commissioner LeBlanc made a motion to ratify the motor vehicle sales finance license issued, #SF-2015-01134. Commissioner Bent seconded this motion and it was unanimously approved.

SALES FINANCE COMPANY	<u>CITY</u>	<u>LIC. #</u>
Drivers Autoplex Louisiana, LLC DBA Drivers Autoplex	Bossier City, Louisiana	#SF-2015-01135

The Executive Director reported the application and supporting documentation were in order for this motor vehicle sales finance applicant. Commissioner Snyder made a motion to ratify the motor vehicle sales finance license issued, #SF-2015-01135. Commissioner Westbrook seconded this motion and it was unanimously approved.

SALES FINANCE COMPANY	<u>CITY</u>	<u>LIC. #</u>
Reliable Autos LLC	Baton Rouge, Louisiana	#SF-2015-01136

The Executive Director reported the application and supporting documentation were in order for this motor vehicle sales finance applicant. Commissioner Fabre made a motion to ratify the motor vehicle sales finance license issued, #SF-2015-01136. Commissioner Timmons seconded this motion and it was unanimously approved.

SALES FINANCE COMPANY	<u>CITY</u>	<u>LIC. #</u>
PCC Auto Brokers LLC	Youngsville, Louisiana	#SF-2015-01137

The Executive Director reported the application and supporting documentation were in order for this motor vehicle sales finance applicant. Commissioner Guidry made a motion to ratify the motor vehicle sales finance license issued, #SF-2015-01137. Commissioner Hargorder seconded this motion and it was unanimously approved.

SALES FINANCE COMPANY	<u>CITY</u>	<u>LIC. #</u>
Bill Hood Ford, L.L.C. DBA Bill Hood Premium Preowned	Hammond, Louisiana	#SF-2015-01138

The Executive Director reported the application and supporting documentation were in order for this motor vehicle sales finance applicant. Commissioner LeBlanc made a motion to ratify the motor vehicle sales finance license issued, #SF-2015-01138. Commissioner Bent seconded this motion and it was unanimously approved.

SALES FINANCE COMPANY	<u>CITY</u>	<u>LIC. #</u>
CarMax Auto Superstores, Inc. DBA CarMax The Auto Superstore; CarMax Auctions; CarMax	Baton Rouge, Louisiana	#SF-2015-01139

The Executive Director reported the application and supporting documentation were in order for this motor vehicle sales finance applicant. Commissioner Fabre made a motion to ratify the motor vehicle sales finance license issued, #SF-2015-01139. Commissioner Timmons seconded this motion and it was unanimously approved.

SALES FINANCE COMPANY	<u>CITY</u>	<u>LIC. #</u>
Luke's RV Sales and Service, Inc.	Lake Charles, Louisiana	#SF-2015-01141

The Executive Director reported the application and supporting documentation were in order for this motor vehicle sales finance applicant. Commissioner Guidry made a motion to ratify the motor vehicle sales finance license issued, #SF-2015-01141. Commissioner Hargroder seconded this motion and it was unanimously approved.

SALES FINANCE COMPANY	<u>CITY</u>	<u>LIC. #</u>
1st Franklin Financial Corporation	Baker, Louisiana	#SF-2015-01142

The Executive Director reported the application and supporting documentation were in order for this motor vehicle sales finance applicant. Commissioner Fabre made a motion to ratify the motor vehicle sales finance license issued, #SF-2015-01142. Commissioner Timmons seconded this motion and it was unanimously approved.

SALES FINANCE COMPANY	<u>CITY</u>	<u>LIC. #</u>
Flagship Credit Acceptance LLC	Irving, Texas	#SF-2015-01143

The Executive Director reported the application and supporting documentation were in order for this motor vehicle sales finance applicant. Commissioner Duhon made a motion to ratify the motor vehicle sales finance license issued, #SF-2015-01143. Commissioner LeBlanc seconded this motion and it was unanimously approved.

SALES FINANCE COMPANY	<u>CITY</u>	<u>LIC. #</u>
Flagship Credit Acceptance LLC	Irvine, California	#SF-2015-01144

The Executive Director reported the application and supporting documentation were in order for this motor vehicle sales finance applicant. Commissioner Duhon made a motion to ratify the motor vehicle sales finance license issued, #SF-2015-01144. Commissioner LeBlanc seconded this motion and it was unanimously approved.

SALES FINANCE COMPANY	<u>CITY</u>	<u>LIC. #</u>
Flagship Credit Acceptance LLC	Phoenix, Arizona	#SF-2015-01145

The Executive Director reported the application and supporting documentation were in order for this motor vehicle sales finance applicant. Commissioner Ryan made a motion to ratify the motor vehicle sales finance license issued, #SF-2015-01145. Commissioner Guidry seconded this motion and it was unanimously approved.

SALES FINANCE COMPANY	<u>CITY</u>	<u>LIC. #</u>
Best Chevrolet, Inc. DBA Westbank Used Car Superstore	Harvey, Louisiana	#SF-2015-01146

The Executive Director reported the application and supporting documentation were in order for this motor vehicle sales finance applicant. Commissioner LeBlanc made a motion to ratify the motor vehicle sales finance license issued, #SF-2015-01146. Commissioner Bent seconded this motion and it was unanimously approved.

SALES FINANCE COMPANY	<u>CITY</u>	<u>LIC. #</u>
Strain Metal Works LLC DBA Abita Inboards	Abita, Springs, Louisiana	#SF-2015-01147

The Executive Director reported the application and supporting documentation were in order for this motor vehicle sales finance

applicant. Commissioner Duhon made a motion to ratify the motor vehicle sales finance license issued, #SF-2015-01147. Commissioner LeBlanc seconded this motion and it was unanimously approved.

SALES FINANCE COMPANY	<u>CITY</u>	<u>LIC. #</u>
Trapp Cadillac Chevrolet, Inc. DBA Trapp Pre-Owned Autoplex	Houma, Louisiana	#SF-2015-01148

The Executive Director reported the application and supporting documentation were in order for this motor vehicle sales finance applicant. Commissioner Guidry made a motion to ratify the motor vehicle sales finance license issued, #SF-2015-01148. Commissioner Hargroder seconded this motion and it was unanimously approved.

SALES FINANCE COMPANY	<u>CITY</u>	<u>LIC. #</u>
Harrison Finance Company	Lake Charles, Louisiana	#SF-2015-01149

The Executive Director reported the application and supporting documentation were in order for this motor vehicle sales finance applicant. Commissioner Guidry made a motion to ratify the motor vehicle sales finance license issued, #SF-2015-01149. Commissioner Hargroder seconded this motion and it was unanimously approved.

SALES FINANCE COMPANY	<u>CITY</u>	<u>LIC. #</u>
Harrison Finance Company	Kenner, Louisiana	#SF-2015-01150

The Executive Director reported the application and supporting documentation were in order for this motor vehicle sales finance applicant. Commissioner LeBlanc made a motion to ratify the motor vehicle sales finance license issued, #SF-2015-01150. Commissioner Duhon seconded this motion and it was unanimously approved.

SALES FINANCE COMPANY	<u>CITY</u>	<u>LIC. #</u>
Arkla 165 Automotive, L.L.C.	Monroe, Louisiana	#SF-2015-01151

The Executive Director reported the application and supporting documentation were in order for this motor vehicle sales finance applicant. Commissioner Ryan made a motion to ratify the motor vehicle sales finance license issued, #SF-2015-01151. Commissioner Snyder seconded this motion and it was unanimously approved.

SALES FINANCE COMPANY	<u>CITY</u>	<u>LIC. #</u>
Terrebonne Motor Co., Inc. DBA Terrebonne Motors/Used Car City	Houma, Louisiana	#SF-2015-01152

The Executive Director reported the application and supporting documentation were in order for this motor vehicle sales finance applicant. Commissioner Guidry made a motion to ratify the motor vehicle sales finance license issued, #SF-2015-01152. Commissioner Hargroder seconded this motion and it was unanimously approved.

SALES FINANCE COMPANY	<u>CITY</u>	<u>LIC. #</u>
Harrison Finance Company	Harvey, Louisiana	#SF-2015-01153

The Executive Director reported the application and supporting documentation were in order for this motor vehicle sales finance applicant. Commissioner LeBlanc made a motion to ratify the motor vehicle sales finance license issued, #SF-2015-01153. Commissioner Duhon seconded this motion and it was unanimously approved.

SALES FINANCE COMPANY	<u>CITY</u>	<u>LIC. #</u>
South Circle Tractor Sales, L.L.C.	Alexandria, Louisiana	#SF-2015-01154

The Executive Director reported the application and supporting documentation were in order for this motor vehicle sales finance applicant. Commissioner Westbrook made a motion to ratify the motor vehicle sales finance license issued, #SF-2015-01154. Commissioner Snyder seconded this motion and it was unanimously approved.

SALES FINANCE COMPANY	<u>CITY</u>	<u>LIC. #</u>
Colin's Auto Sales LLC	Baton Rouge, Louisiana	#SF-2015-01155

The Executive Director reported the application and supporting documentation were in order for this motor vehicle sales finance applicant. Commissioner Fabre made a motion to ratify the motor vehicle sales finance license issued, #SF-2015-01155. Commissioner Timmons seconded this motion and it was unanimously approved.

SALES FINANCE COMPANY	<u>CITY</u>	<u>LIC. #</u>
K & N Wholesale, Inc. DBA K & N Wholesale	Houma, Louisiana	#SF-2015-01156

The Executive Director reported the application and supporting documentation were in order for this motor vehicle sales finance

applicant. Commissioner Guidry made a motion to ratify the motor vehicle sales finance license issued, #SF-2015-01156. Commissioner Hargorder seconded this motion and it was unanimously approved.

SALES FINANCE COMPANY	<u>CITY</u>	<u>LIC. #</u>
Hedam Auto Sales LLC	Marrero, Louisiana	#SF-2015-01157

The Executive Director reported the application and supporting documentation were in order for this motor vehicle sales finance applicant. Commissioner LeBlanc made a motion to ratify the motor vehicle sales finance license issued, #SF-2015-01157. Commissioner Bent seconded this motion and it was unanimously approved.

SALES FINANCE COMPANY	<u>CITY</u>	<u>LIC. #</u>
N&N Auto Sales, Inc. DBA N&N Auto Sales	Houma, Louisiana	#SF-2015-01158

The Executive Director reported the application and supporting documentation were in order for this motor vehicle sales finance applicant. Commissioner Guidry made a motion to ratify the motor vehicle sales finance license issued, #SF-2015-01158. Commissioner Hargroder seconded this motion and it was unanimously approved.

SALES FINANCE COMPANY	<u>CITY</u>	<u>LIC. #</u>
K & N Wholesale, Inc. DBA K & N Wholesale	Houma, Louisiana	#SF-2015-01159

The Executive Director reported the application and supporting documentation were in order for this motor vehicle sales finance applicant. Commissioner Guidry made a motion to ratify the motor vehicle sales finance license issued, #SF-2015-01159. Commissioner Hargroder seconded this motion and it was unanimously approved.

SALES FINANCE COMPANY	<u>CITY</u>	<u>LIC. #</u>
Kajun Auto Sales, Inc. DBA Kajun Auto Sales	Houma, Louisiana	#SF-2015-01160

The Executive Director reported the application and supporting documentation were in order for this motor vehicle sales finance applicant. Commissioner Guidry made a motion to ratify the motor vehicle sales finance license issued, #SF-2015-01160. Commissioner Hargroder seconded this motion and it was unanimously approved.

SALES FINANCE COMPANY	<u>CITY</u>	<u>LIC. #</u>
Moss Motors, Inc. DBA Southern Auto Direct	Lafayette, Louisiana	#SF-2015-01161

The Executive Director reported the application and supporting documentation were in order for this motor vehicle sales finance applicant. Commissioner Guidry made a motion to ratify the motor vehicle sales finance license issued, #SF-2015-01161. Commissioner Hargroder seconded this motion and it was unanimously approved.

SALES FINANCE COMPANY	<u>CITY</u>	<u>LIC. #</u>
AmeriCredit Financial Services, Inc. DBA GM Financial, GMC Financial, Buick Financial, Buick - GMC Financial, Cadillac Financial, Chevrolet Financial	San Antonio, Texas	#SF-2015-01162

The Executive Director reported the application and supporting documentation were in order for this motor vehicle sales finance applicant. Commissioner Ryan made a motion to ratify the motor vehicle sales finance license issued, #SF-2015-01162. Commissioner LeBlanc seconded this motion and it was unanimously approved.

SALES FINANCE COMPANY	<u>CITY</u>	<u>LIC. #</u>
Jimmy Granger's Used Cars, LLC	Shreveport, Louisiana	#SF-2015-01163

The Executive Director reported the application and supporting documentation were in order for this motor vehicle sales finance applicant. Commissioner Snyder made a motion to ratify the motor vehicle sales finance license issued, #SF-2015-01163. Commissioner Ryan seconded this motion and it was unanimously approved.

SALES FINANCE COMPANY	<u>CITY</u>	<u>LIC. #</u>
Trailer Sales of Louisiana, LLC DBA Sumrall's Truck and Trailer Service	Hammond, Louisiana	#SF-2015-01164

The Executive Director reported the application and supporting documentation were in order for this motor vehicle sales finance applicant. Commissioner LeBlanc made a motion to ratify the motor vehicle sales finance license issued, #SF-2015-01164. Commissioner Bent seconded this motion and it was unanimously approved.

SALES FINANCE COMPANY		<u>LIC. #</u>
BW Motors, L.L.C. DBA Billy Wood's Automax	Monroe, Louisiana	#SF-2015-01165

The Executive Director reported the application and supporting documentation were in order for this motor vehicle sales finance applicant. Commissioner Ryan made a motion to ratify the motor vehicle sales finance license issued, #SF-2015-01165. Commissioner Westbrook seconded this motion and it was unanimously approved.

SALES FINANCE COMPANY	<u>CITY</u>	<u>LIC. #</u>
Harrison Finance Company	Metairie, Louisiana	#SF-2015-01166

The Executive Director reported the application and supporting documentation were in order for this motor vehicle sales finance applicant. Commissioner LeBlanc made a motion to ratify the motor vehicle sales finance license issued, #SF-2015-01166. Commissioner Bent seconded this motion and it was unanimously approved.

SALES FINANCE COMPANY	<u>CITY</u>	<u>LIC. #</u>
Aydin's Auto Sales	New Iberia, Louisiana	#SF-2015-01167

The Executive Director reported the application and supporting documentation were in order for this motor vehicle sales finance applicant. Commissioner Guidry made a motion to ratify the motor vehicle sales finance license issued, #SF-2015-01167. Commissioner Hargroder seconded this motion and it was unanimously approved.

SALES FINANCE COMPANY	<u>CITY</u>	<u>LIC. #</u>
The Car Depot, Inc. DBA Autoland Auto Sales	Shreveport, Louisiana	#SF-2015-01168

The Executive Director reported the application and supporting documentation were in order for this motor vehicle sales finance applicant. Commissioner Snyder made a motion to ratify the motor vehicle sales finance license issued, #SF-2015-01168. Commissioner Ryan seconded this motion and it was unanimously approved.

SALES FINANCE COMPANY	<u>CITY</u>	<u>LIC. #</u>
Walker's Trailer Sales, Inc.	Monroe, Louisiana	#SF-2015-01169

The Executive Director reported the application and supporting documentation were in order for this motor vehicle sales finance applicant. Commissioner Ryan made a motion to ratify the motor vehicle sales finance license issued, #SF-2015-01169. Commissioner Westbrook seconded this motion and it was unanimously approved.

SALES FINANCE COMPANY	<u>CITY</u>	<u>LIC. #</u>
TD Auto Finance LLC	Greenville, South Carolina	#SF-2015-01170

The Executive Director reported the application and supporting documentation were in order for this motor vehicle sales finance applicant. Commissioner Guidry made a motion to ratify the motor vehicle sales finance license issued, #SF-2015-01170. Commissioner Duhon seconded this motion and it was unanimously approved.

SALES FINANCE COMPANY	<u>CITY</u>	<u>LIC. #</u>
Prince of Peace Auto Sale LLC	Monroe, Louisiana	#SF-2015-01171

The Executive Director reported the application and supporting documentation were in order for this motor vehicle sales finance applicant. Commissioner Ryan made a motion to ratify the motor vehicle sales finance license issued, #SF-2015-01171. Commissioner Westbrook seconded this motion and it was unanimously approved.

The Chairman called for a review of the licenses issued. Commissioner Bent made a motion to ratify the licenses issued: sales finance, #SF-2015-01127 through #SF-2015-01171 and #SF-2016-00100 through #SF-2016-00418; GAP administrator, #GA-2015-00134; and GAP administrator agents, #GAA-2015-00102 through #GAA-2015-00105. Commissioner LeBlanc seconded the motion and it was unanimously approved.

The Executive Director reported on routine matters being handled by the staff and not requiring action by the Commission at this time.

There being no further business, Commissioner Duhon made a motion to adjourn the meeting at 11:30 a.m. Commissioner Westbrook seconded this motion and it was unanimously approved.

Chairma

lou

Executive Director